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Lynn Race

From: Dylan Smith 
Sent: Thursday, 5 November 2015 3:43 PM
To: GPSC6 GPSC6; Melanie Green
Cc: Jessica DArienzo
Subject: RE: Inquiry into vocational education and training in New South Wales - Transcript 

and questions on notice

Good afternoon Lynn 
 
The Association has reviewed the transcript and makes the following response to the four identified instances where 
a response is sought: 
 
The Hon Scott Farlow (pg 42‐3 of transcript) Re: Gillard Government reforms 
 
Mr Turner responded to this question at the time (pg43) and in addition, the Association’s submission also identifies 
our opposition to these reforms. 
 
The Hon Catherine Cusack (pg 44) Re: Staff losses from TAFE 
 
Mr Parissi confirmed the anecdotal evidence we had to support the evidence which came from the 2015 Budget 
papers and is also referenced in the Association’s submission. 
 
The Hon Daniel Mookhey (pg 49)Re: Research into teaching outcomes and teacher quality 
 
This was a question specifically directed to our colleagues from the NSW teachers Federation and we defer to them 
in this matter. 
 
The Hon Daniel Mookhey (pg 52) Re: Impact on course hours and teaching hours 
 
The Association has no specific information on this point beyond that identified in our submission. This information, 
we suggest, should be readily available from TAFE NSW. 
 
We hope this assists the Committee in drafting their report. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

Dylan Smith 
A/Analyst 
Public Service Association of NSW 

________________________________ 
Protect Your Rights @ Work  
Join the PSA today 
Website: www.psa.asn.au 
  
Twitter:  Follow @psansw. Join the conversation at #psansw 
  
Facebook: http://www facebook.com/PublicServiceAssociationOfNsw 
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Attention: This document and any following pages may contain personal information and is intended solely 
for the named addressee. It is confidential and may be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Views 
or opinions contained in this document are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily the 
opinions of the Public Service Association of New South Wales / CPSU. Any confidentiality or privilege is 
not waived or lost because this document has been sent to you by mistake. The copying or distribution of 
this document or any information in it by anyone other than the addressee, is prohibited. If you have 
received this document in error please let the sender know by telephone (02 9220 0900) and then destroy the 
email and attachments. Any personal information in this document must be handled in accordance with the 
Privacy Act 1988(Cth). 




